

10:5

Notes

83/115

Beane (Lohr) —

Anth. ~~Kibach~~ p. 3.

~~Evolutionary~~ p. 4

Krichenau p. 4 extra.

Lemote - p. 3.

~~Ozaki, p. 22~~

~~Dela~~

Criminal - Takeshita - p. 1.

Army - Oda - p. 3

IDEAS *

Again - get anger at being in military and being expelled - Tokunaga's sons -
very angry -- Jan. 30, p. 2. TOKUNAGA

Democracy - Kuratomi's story , Jan. 2, p. 1 - How can I support anybody
I haven't voted for.

PERSISTENT BELIEF THAT JAPAN HAD WON THE WAR * described in Impounded

~~THE~~ People - p..296 -

IDEAS

check
Tsuda's wonderful story of first hunger strike - May, p. 8.

Interesting account of Hekeku pre-Japan ~~bxr~~ children terminating Chirstian
chlderean - May Matsumori - p. 4. rough draft

Just generally wonderful talk with takeuchi women - May 8
my last day.

Betrayal
Justice - May Matsumori - p. 5 of orig. very eloquent
have American government say they are sorry - p. 8

Takeshita - orig p 5 - why repat. won't talk -
they're guilty - agrees to repression
also DO NOT WANT TO BE IDENTIFIED AS HABIN BEEN AT TULE LAKE *

Finset story of horrors of Japan - Miss Okamoto - sent by Nikki

WHILE NONE SAY THIS * Tule Lake particuuaalarly caused friction -
hostility and dividien in family -- and among Japanese groups -

HUMAN INTEREST *

check
p. 13 - Nishino - tells me hiding men dressed as women and washed clothes
March - in was room when search was on.
reference to Kuratomi's cryptic remark.

Jan 16 - Robertson tells underground have to combine or have further
segregation - tells me this - in March somewhere -
And Best (Washington) was going to separate even in February -
mentioned somewhere there - Opler? or Coord Commit??
THIS IS NOT MENTIONED IN SPOILAGE **

Wonderful story of soldier - March - on p. 43

1. INJUSTICE

INGUCC TO CITIZENSHIP

Mrs. Matsumori fine statement - 5 of orig.

then

alien parents in one place and/ we would be just lke any other citizens
and then not be interned. Keizumi Mrs. p. 5-6

WHY REPATRIATES WONT TALK ^

Takeshita p. 5 others - but don't want to be identified as
gaving been at TyleLake.

2. REPETIEVE STIGMATIZATION AS CRIMINALS

1, Hear of evacuation Mrs. ~~xxxxx~~ p. 4 of 0 - not bad.
it seemed so unreal -
I didn't believe it,

Keizumi

Orally Delivered

A series of meetings of American Anthropological Association, American
Sociological Association, American Sociological Association, Pacific
Sociological Association, Society for Applied Anthropology, Society for the
Study of Religion, Society for the Study of Social Problems,
Sociological Society.

Education

b- ~~xxxxxx~~ Experience loss - Keiaumi

B.A., 1950, Anthropology, University of California (Berkeley)
B.A., 1952, Anthropology, University of California (Berkeley)

Honorary Awards

Geographical Institute (with M. I. West), research grant from
U.S. Office of Education
Association of American Universities, research grant in aid of re-
search leading to book, "The Pacific Islands"
Faculty Research Fellow, 1951, Social Science Research Council
Researcher in Residence for excellence in teaching, 1952-53,
College, University of Chicago
Researcher in Residence, 1953-54, University of California
Sigma Xi, Phi Kappa

Academic Appointments

Professor 1953-54, Department of Anthropology and Graduate Institute
of Education, Washington University (St. Louis, Mo.)
Professor 1950-51, Associate Professor 1954-55, University of
Kansas (Lawrence)
Visiting Lecturer, 1952-53, Department of Sociology and Anthropology,
University of Miami (Coral Gables)
Assistant Professor of Anthropology, 1950-51, Instructor 1947-49,
Social Sciences, College, University of Chicago
Teaching Assistant 1944-47, Department of Anthropology, University
of Chicago

Research and Administrative Employment

Associate Director, 1955-56, Indian Education Research Project,
University of Kansas
Research Associate 1955-56, Ogish Sioux Educational Research
Project, Emory University

ADDITIONAL IDEAS *

Project was difficult because most segregees do not wish to be identified as having been at Tule Lake -- Takeshita p. 5 2nd. int.

INTERESING - neberu Ote - only person gives eye witness account of parti of Nov. 1 fight.

INU - implication of being one - xxx p. 13 of Neberu Ote (first draft) p. 14 b. even better -- one of few who do this.

FAMILY * May matsumeri - really strengthened her family - p. 1

Gxxx

~~GIRL TIED TO MESS TABLE SCREAMING~~ in Assembly Center - her friend - p. 2
May Matsumeri

SPONTANEOUS * would give her life to prevent it from happening again Matsumere - p. 8.

XXXXU

PREJUDICE AFTER

they left camp -

Aseko Takeuchi

2nd interview 1, 2.

1972
76
16

1971

TULE LAKE IDEAS.

Imp. of process -- see Levy -

Also - early on - my ~~id~~ notion that most people had supported strike -

Ad notion - that largely caused by agitators -

both are "ideals" that tend to refuse to recognize that
no situation whatever is really unanimous -- always factions -
and diff. points of view --

T. and Nish - express this well -

Levy in discussion of early Jews - and maybe others --

Kurihara - a very moral man -- but as efficient as a Machiavelli - in
Kira matter --

one cannot behave ethically - unless one is socialized in polis
understands the situation. BERLIN -p. 53 -

This is what I think he says Maciavelli really means -- ??

The numerous "bachelors" young men without families -

as factor in vandalism and disorder - (March 17 - June 30. -

A historian might be able to check how many such joined the
Sokoku -

Though went to many classes -- many people had only one or even no
close friends - Yamashiro - only Dei - Mrs. Oda - no-one

Mrs. Kuratomi - names only Mrs. Kai.

THIS IS SIGNIFICANT

Situation such that could not develop small circle of trusted friends
with whom one could socialize -

Though Mrs. Nakano tried with girls group and girls I talked to -

~~xxxxxx~~ Either one, none, or the larger classes

This helps to explain the power of the Sokoku and Hekoku

and, perhaps, related to the ~~xxx~~ young men's "gangs".

Mrs. Oda has kept in touch with no one at Tule Lake - and says

did not admire anyone - block manager's wife in very Resegl block.

Emphasis so far -- on how stunned - could not believe the evacuation orders
applied to them -- IMPORTANT THAT THIS IS ~~xxxx~~PERHAPS THE
one thing they emphasize.

Same for Military Questionnaire -- ~~xxx~~ an insult - made no sense --

I was stunned! -

How much they wanted to be accepted as social equals by ~~white~~ hakujin -

before internment -- fuming - in subtle ways - and glad that they are now

Mrs. K - wonderful in Coudersport -

Mrs. Oda - must sad by separation at Assembly Center. table/..

Fact - revealed subtly again and again - in my interviews -- I
took them as social equals.

One of most lamentable aspects of life in camp is that it inhibits, and
as at Tule Lake, virtually stops the operation of the democratic process.

~~On the one hand, inu, fear of reprisal, just keep your~~
mouth shut.

greatest - complete floperoo of the attempt to nominate representatives.

not as criminals - intent to harm

Lack of friends - social contacts - a major factor in ~~Wakayama~~ Sekoku
and Wakayama's suggestion - for these folk would be appealing -
madness - Impounded People - p. 270.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

RELATIVELY SO LITTLE VIOLENCE - insit uation where so easy to get away with it.
~~look~~ look for any ~~hints~~ hints.

One thing how often T shiyama complains that Issei advisers telling
him to be quiet - Especially November.

Some relation to something like Protestant Ethic? - Reichauer, The Japanese
p.155 -

Nathan Glazer's Review - In New Republic?

Reaks seignificant questions - Why did so many go into higher
education when no jobs for them in the economy? -

Why concentrate on engineering.? - Is relevant to Oda - and
might call him again and ask - ~~how~~ how and why he got into
engineering.

Relevant - both Mr. Tokunaga's statements to boys - and also
Mr. Imachi (man who started fight - made speech)
quoted by Kurihara Dec. 21, p. 26 - or p. 10 of unedited notes

IMPORTANT * joy of people in May when they told me fence taken down.
related to "wanting to keep contact."
Yamashiro Sakky Yamashiro May 18 at end.

Price from 4m - ~~Isuzu~~ - p.19 - May 27.
p.22 - June 10 -
p.27 Sept. 17.

Yamashiro - Jan 25 D is only friend I
got.

Nakano - Sept 14, p.28.
" Jan, 24, If ever people need like you

Fence - April 23, p.1, 41 ~~and~~ untyped.
No hope - Yamashiro April 13 - 1944 - under petition.
" " " p.8 - ~~untyped~~ statement.
Fence May 8, p.9 Yamashiro.
May 23, p.10 " -

Embarrassance - Kurihara Feb. 13, p.2
Touching talk with Nisei - March 9,
Kurihara with me - Feb. 21, 1945.

Mental Disorders

Tsuruda - woman

Yamochi - young man - Feb. 23

Tattered in mind - Kusatani p. 58 ^{Feb. 13}

Intermittent money - Kunitomi p. 73 -
month 14

Since Oda April 20 - at end. —

Interesting. —

Divisional Head Meeting room,
monks segregation of
rooms — Feb - 45-6.
network cable —

Terrible hatred & bitterness
March 14, 1944 Robertson

March 16, p. 20 - Negotiating committee gave orders to Co
Co-op - as told by Coope men to me.

March 16, p. 28 - Opler - disliked because
mixed with Japanese

p. 36a keeping upties with friends at Gila -
also number of tother ~~examples~~.
examples.

March 18, p. 40 - Takenuchi this is home
p. 46. already vandalism

March 23, ~~Extracts~~ p. 63 -

hunt - represented the whole
p. 66 - Robertson suggests further seg. to
group.

67 - Kuratomi - harakiri.

April - Nishino, p. 21 - See what you get for
being disloyal.

April 15 - Takenuchi - Confused in
why he voted for general strike.

" 16 irreparable harm, misery
Nisei.

Women -

Mrs. Oda - March 14, 1944.
very fine.

Miscellaneous

Yokisuna - March 16. 21

Old T. weather watcher -

Violins - April - 17 - p. 19

Yokisuna - May 23, p. 1 (41) take
evidence to Japan -

Sally V. J only - 19 - Dream & ^{Time} ^{late} ^{no imm.}
Harden - " 20. p 2 - mysterious.
also, p 3 - poem

anti-American - May 22, p. 3. Morimoto.

Genie from May 17, p 2.
great joy -

Older Men

Mr. Yokimura - coop - ~~p~~

Feb - p. 36

Interesting

no ad. ever come to house
wages meeting - p. 3 Oda
Much

Visiting discouraged - March p. 10
Communists

March p. 11 Nishino -
very Japanese - not that
Akizuki

April ¹⁶ p. 35 Moriguchi, injuries
injuries -

May 15, p. 3 (13) Nishino -
(Okiyama) will work nation to help.
All Japanese.

2 tell abt every meeting?

May 18 ~~p. 35 Moriguchi~~

May 20 Nishino block 54 trouble

May 24 p 4 - Victory for resident
Okiyama.

June p. 7. Oda - afraid of neighbor
February p. 9 - Oda - threats -

p. 29 - Potatoes -

p. 32 May /w/okara

p. 38 - Many Hoshimots

5 p. 42 - Yamatani

March p. 8 - Taten's brother -

p. 12 - Nishino.

p. 15, 16 Kurihara.

18 Yamashiro - 2 times

p. 20 Yoshimura -

p. 24 "former" told - say
actantai akitsuta

p. 38 - Sakamoto -

2 March 18. p. 40 Takeuchi

p. 47 -

p. 50 - Kurihara

53a footnote -

p. 23 ~~53a~~ ~~to~~ ~~applied~~ ~~proceeded~~

p. 55 Kurihara

55 myself.

56 Yamashiro.

58

"

2. inn

59 myself.

April. p. 3 Kurikura - tree Rhythm.
12. 3 also CC + Civic

p. 5. Nishino - at end,
3 times -

p. 7 - Roberts on - ^{Best im}
8 - Oplee - ^{reaching}
continually

April 13. p. 10 - myself.

p. 15. Yomoshino

16. Kiri Washimoto

19. Nishino

15-28 Takenchi

15 31

16-32. Oritanki me -

32. ~~Oritanki~~ story

17 31. Kurikura beating but
not inn

31. also inn -

May 13-p4 Takenchi inn late
lying down.

14 p. 9. Kurikura

18. p. 2 - Yomoshino.

May 20 - p. 2-3
Ann B. Lide 54. throats -
p. 3 Matsuda
p. 6 - Mac manager help

May 22 p 1 - (38) Yamashiro at
p 3 (40) Opler Komura.

May 27 p 1 (56) Minshiro

May 29 p 3 (61) Komura

June 1 - p 2 - myself.

June 4 p 3 - Takenchi - very hot.

6 p 1 - myself -
women

June 8 p. 1 (8) - Yamashiro.

June 8 p 3 - Kurikura

trice -

June 13 - Minato beater

June 14 p. 1 Tachibana

June 25 p. 1 Takenchi -

June 26 p 1 students -

" " 1 Kurikura

2 "

June 27 p 4. ~~P. Komura~~ bent Kyr.

July 2, pp 62, Mr. Komura.

" " 1 Kurikura -
especially good - anything about

1
want to meet her. used

Millenarian
 Matsuda. April-13- p.9a
 Tachib. ~~April~~ May 21, ^{3.?} ~~3.?~~ (31)
 Tokumizu July 24, p.4
 Wied et al. of Tachibana -
 July 28, p.1 in museum
 Matsuda July 29, p.6.
 Matsumura July 30, p.4.
 Wakayama " 30, p.10.
 Kurokawa " 31, p.2
 p.3
 Robertson " p.4.
 Kuratani Feb. 21, p.2.
 Uchida Sept 11, p.1 - some kind
 of pp.
 Yoshizawa - p.5 - ? ^{extinct} ^{extinct} ?
 Takeuchi - " 17 p.1 - a Utopia.
 Mrs. Takem. " 26 p.1 - reported red
 Yomoshin " Oct 2 p.2. wonderful -
 Oct 16, p.2. ^{not a +} ^{the entire}
 Kurihara 16, p.5.
 Matsumura - 23, p.7

gifts from Japan - Kuratani May 14
 p.9

inner.
July 12, 7a. Mrs. Opler.

July 17 pot Takenuchi
~~very interesting~~

July 18. Tila orange at
hives. crop + at side.

19. Sally w. p3 really
wonderful. That it is more inner

19. p. 5. May Jordan

20 p3 Kuni hara -
also p. 3.

July 24. (3rd) T Kinaga - July 24, p. 1st
also p. 2.

again police to spies
at bottom - very important.

p. 3 also - p. 4 also -

July 24 - p 4 - inner battery & content.
5 inner in plate Oda;

July 26. p 1 - inner in plate ^{at} M. Turner

Sept. 7. p 4 - Watayama -
twice -

8 p. 1 ~~from~~ myself ^{Kunihara}

Sept. 11 p 8 Yomoshino.

twice - once at bottom

In

Sept. 12, p. 34 letter -
" 19, p. 3 - speaks of past.
" 29, p. 5. Curikorn ^{on} ~~and~~ one spelled in
p. 6.

Oct 6, p. 3 - Throat cut -
9, p. 3 - jealous inn
12, p. 4 - Cor. committee.
p. 5
16, p. 2 Yohi yama.
16, p. 6 Kurikorn
18, p. 1 - ~~see~~ myself.

Oct. 26, p. 3 Kurikorn - ~~as~~
early as early Nov.

Feb. 1944 p. 15 (MS) Robertson -
" " p. 17 (MS) myself - call it
interviewing.

Oct 27, p. 1 myself.
p. 3 Yohi yama -
Nov. 1, p. 4 myself

November 8 6, p. 4 - even working in Ad. section
put you under stigma of being inu.

Nov. 10- p1. Yoshiyama
twice -

p2 - Sato at meeting

Millennium - 2
Oct 27, p. 3 Yveling ama

UNU - important - remamber wrath at Harvesters

Kayo Iida -June 18 -

And also Nishino or Larry Kataoka - shoud by in
check notes

Sokuji Kikoku hooshi dan
Instant Return to country dedicated association

Hokoky Seinen dan
Serve country young men
patriotism

Sokoku Kenkyu Seimen dan
Fatherland Study Young men

Saikokuri Seigan - Let Rang. Name

must check
proof - on p. 8.

lets us also?

becoming Japanese

HANSEN -

Sept. 4. p.1-2 - Kurihara on being a Hawaiian -

Sept. 7, . 2 Tachibana's interesting use of sincere - See Benedict , pp. 160-1.

Sept. 7. p. 3 - Wakayama - very interesting -

p. 4 - Their face is Japanese but their spirit is not.

11, p. 8 - wonderful - wan-wan

Sept. 14, p. 4. If you're Japanese you'll go.

sept. 17, p. 3 - Takeiuchi on the Kibei and war.

Sept. 18, p. 10 - Kuratomi emphasizes that all they had done was compatible with Constitutional Rights.

p. 11. - On Opler - Opler is weak.

Sept. 19, p. 1. Kurihara - be Japanese -

2 - On War.

Sept. 19. p. 3. - Niki Yokota - Nov. 1 - go if you are Japanese.

Sept. 21, p. 4. Tachibana

Sept. 21, p. 9 - Robertson hints Opler on thin ice?

24 p. 10 Opler himself very good.

25, p. 4 - Opler not told by staff abt. petition.

26, p. 1 - petition to separate people here from the real Japanese.

29, p. 5 - ~~xxi~~Yoshiyama - sign petition - really Jap.

p. 5 - Kurihara - don't care if they call me an inu.

Oct. 1., p. 1. Mrs. Descschin protests ~~xxxxxx~~ treatement of people in staff meeting.
also story of Service men returning - thought fools - applied for repatriation --

Oct. 2. p. 2 - WONERFUL STATEMENT by Yamashiro - SKSD just like Nobu Kawaii of JACL.

Oct. 3, pp. 1 to 5 might be interested in this - ONLY THE JAPANESE HELPED THE JAPANESE. REALLY very interesting - ~~nevermaamampatrinntia~~ went into centers as a patriotic attitude toward mother country.

Oct. 4, p. 1. Matsuda's girl drilling with Japanese flag.

Oct. 4, 1944, p. 2 - Robertson says tension worse than it had been since Hitomi killing.

Oct. 6, p. 4 - Mrs. Matsuda - giri to Japan greater than to ones parents??

Oct. 9, p. 3. Mrs. M. says Tsuda was not Japanese.

Oct. ~~18~~ 26, p.1 - Japanese race in Hunger Strike petition.

Oct. 26, p. 6 - Kuratomi - on being ~~xx~~ "un-Japanese"

February (final notes) p, 10 Are you Japnese or not".

Pctober 27, p. 3. - Fine wild statement by Yoshiyama.

October 30, p. 1 - for the real Jap. Tachibana.

Fence

may 23, p. 3.
22 28 p. 4
June 8, p. 2
" " p. 3

WORK

May 23, p. 3
June 20, p. 3 (28) Bagley
June 28, 27, p. 2

Wants Information - Clarification

Oda - June 6, p. 1.
wants heirarchy spelled out -
wants truth - p. 2.
Yoshiyama - Sept. 11, p. 6/
Yamashiro - Sept. 11, p. 7.

For Hansen on Ad -
July 22, p. 1.

ASVICE

Komura - May 28, p. 4/
Ya,ahiro - June 8, (p. 12)
Takeuchi - June 10, p. 2.
Yamashiro - June 23,
Takeuchi - June 26.
Tokunaga, letter Jun 27, 1.
Japanese dentist - June 12, p. 7 ODay
Kurihara - July 20, p. 2.
~~Yamashiro - June 23, p. 1.~~
Tokunaga - July 24, p. 1.
Oda - July 24, p. 5.
Matsumura - July 30, p. 2. 3
Kurihara - July 31, p. 1. *see p. 2.*

Mental Health

Takeuchi - June 26, p. 2.
Sally Y. July 19, 2.
May I and Kimi Hashimoto
in July on separation from friends
on arrival -
Yamashiro July 24, p. 1 rape rumors
Tokunaga - July 24, p. 2 - on fanatics.
p. 3. abnormal life -
Oda - June 24, p. 5 letter - and fear -
Robertson - Stokade - hunger strike
July 26, p. 2.
Yamashiro - Sept. 11, p. 7 -
resegreation - insecurity.
Sept. 13, p. 2 - Nisei very nervous
want to get out.
Sept. 14, p. 1 abxiety
Oct. 12, p. 3. Hospital employees
not allowed to leave. Parents
scared ~~stiff~~ stiff.

Kan hox. May 25 p. 2.
Caucasians coming in - Keep away from Jap.

Takeuchi, Bes's speec wonderful - June 4, p. 5.
Hayward made his stewards go into colony
and eat - June 10, p. 1.

Tokunaga June 27, p. 1 Why does PJ hide
himself -

Wakayama - July 30, p. 10. told Best
to come to BM meeting.

Sept. 14, p. 1 - tea party for me -

Sept. 14, p. 5.
18, p. 5. - Kuratomi - less to do the better
see p. 2.

Jap. govt. and exhchange ship -

1. one before or several

June 23 - Yamashiro - p. 2.

June 23 notes questionaire ad. in Marach 30/

July 19, p. 3 - Sally - first step toward Japan.

July 27, p. 1. Shoyu from J. Red Cross
also, p. 2 - Jap. govt.

July 28, p. 2. Tachibana - says everybody
expected J. government requested Sp.
embassy to make investigation.

July 31 - ~~xnameannnnnnnnnn~~ p. 2 -

names of inu policemen to be sent to J.
The War

Takeuchi is wonderful Jun 26 - p. 2.

If Jap. victory no holding the
pressure gang

Yamashiro Sept. 11, p. 7.

Sept. 12, p. 3. Matsuda. J. govt. war.

make use of persecution of JA after the

Sept. 15, -. 16 Yoshiyama - education
useful in Japab.

Sept. 17, p. 3 Takeuchi - fine.

18, p. 5 - Wonder if this concern
about raising food - not help in U.S.
war effort. *see p. 2.*

Nov. 1, p. 5 - Ichi - I wan't to go to Japan.

CHU - Now Reseg. talking about loyalty to Japan - Kurihara - Nove. 6.

Niv, 8m ~~MM~~ p. 1. ~~Saxon~~ Sokoku drill - dog. Get away you son of a birtch -
Nov. 9, p. 1. Tokunaga gives Enlish translation of the proverb,

* * * * *

Dec 15, Yayat- on renunciation - Gee I hope we get to Japan or we get somewhere
p. 1. also page 2 - when signed Mil reg. had not been told would be
segregated.

WV

Advice

Yoshiyama - Sept. 15, p. 15.
Takeuchi - Sept. 17, p. 2.
again - on Co-op.
Kuratomi - Sept. 18, p. 4 - on
housing with people you
know.

No COMMUNICATION * FENCE -
Kuratomi - Sept. 18, p. 11. (68)
very fine statement -

~~Kuratomi Sept. 18, p. 11. (68) very fine statement -~~
Kuratomi Oct. 19, p. 1.

War Situation- Japan-Exchange

Kurihara - Sept. 19, p. 2
Yachimana - Sept. 21, p. 4. Are you
loyal to Japan or not?
Gifts. May Iwchara - Sept. 26, p. 1.
but Tolunaga denies it
Sept. 26, p. 2.
Tokunaga - Germany Sept. 26 p. 2.
Kayo Iida - Oct. 18, p. 7.
Sally Yamashiro - Oct. 25, p. 2.
Hinger Strike Petition -
Japanese race - Oct. 26, p. 1.
Yoshiyama - To cooperate with Admin.
is to go against will of Jap. govt.
Oct. 27, p. 3. also p. 4.
Tokunaga - Nov. 9, p. 3.

Renunciation

Ige, Oct. 14, p. 3

contact with Caucasians -- really segregated - forbidden

~~xxx~~ fenced in -

food - latrines -- living conditions --

a major complaint - no Caucasian came in and listened.

hospital visits --

Don't shoot people - or stockade --

tremendous identification with one of them -- constant threat - fear -
frustration released on scapegoats --

Scattered all over camp Iwahara - July 19, p. 3.

Intending

July 24- p. 2 - Tokunaga's wierd story abt. Manzanar.

July 20 -p. 5. Kimi Hashimoto also said separated from friends.

July 19 -~~xix~~ p. 4 - Iwahara - how scattered all over.

July 19, p. 3 - Akitshuki's bodyguard.

July 19, p. 2. Sally Yamashiro on her coming to Tule Lake.

had expected to run this camp as we wanted to.

June 18 - Kayo Iida - nice picture of how followers of reseg. felt.
anti-luxuries - helping U.S. govt.

Jim thinks people leaving because murderer is loose.

THREAT

July 17 - acquittal of soldier had been announced - people took it quietly -
July 14, 2 . Threatened with bodily harm unless they saw Besig.

July 13 , p. 1 - Kurihara on murder to Best - important .

March 14 - Robertson - what to do about terrible hatred and bitterness?

March 16 - ~~Opler~~ p. 28 - Opler scolded because mixed with Japanese

March 18 , p. 40 Takeuchi - This is home -

p. 46 - already serious vandalism -

23, p. 63 - They figured the people who got hurt (in truck)
represented the whole center --

p. 66 - Robertson suggests further segregation -

April 15 - Takeuchi - wonderful on why he voted for general strike -

16 - Dr. Miyamoto - evacuation caused irreparable harm -

May 27, p. 5 (60) Takeuchi - on fence. etc.

Also p. 6

June 1, p. 2 nice statement by Harkness on dilemma of the Nisei -
really in tough spot.

INU June 8 - Clearly, the vusniess of being an inu - was primarily
doing your duty as far as obligations to the ad. were concerned.
protected by ad. made you an inu/

INU - June 8, p. 3 - everybody suspected everybody else - could trust no one.
constasnt state of tension.

June 16, p. 1. Ige tells me boys beaten up in stockade by boys.

(p. 22) Blacks speech - real hoodlumism by young fellows --
parents applaud -- very good picture of what
situation really like --

June 20 Oda p. 1. Everybody is afraid of the future.

Don't FORGET BODINE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR REAL POWER ** MENTAL HEALTH.??

June 25 - really wierd - Takeuchi mentions throat cutting twice.

Threat

INTERESTING DATA

July 19, p. 4 - Even May Iwihara says she supported the demonstration Nov. 1 wholeheartedly.

TERROR July 20, p. 1 - Kurihara - lives of roommates.

July 30, p. 4 - Possible start of hostility to Co-op dated from December 5 - anti-luxury proposal -

p. 5 - long description of first hunger strike in December -
I remember I had some questions about this somewhere.

THREAT July 30, p. 4 - Wakamaya - threat to Coop.

July 31, p. 1. Gila girls still not mixing with Old Tuleans -

THREAT OF BLACK LIST FOR POLICEMAN IF GO TO JAPAN * Kurihara, July 31, p. 2 - 3 Sp. Consul
VERY IMPORTANT - another hand - how come Manzanar got ~~police~~ wardens?

THREAT TO BEST - July 1931, p. 4 - picture of Best - to kill him.

Sept. 4, p. 1 - Mr. Kurihara on being a Hawaaiian - will fight!
should show this to Habsen.

Slap at Ad. First real slap - when people did not come to meeting - Austin -

Sept. 11, p. 5 Yoshiyama -- I never did question my respondents on this point -- and it is interesting - most never referred to it.

PRESSURE * Sokoku - Sept. 11, p. 8. ~~quite~~ quite critical -

THREAT - knife -- Robertson - Sept. 13, p. 1.

PRESSURE - Sept. 13, p. 2.

NISEI GIRLS ** Sept. 14, p. 1 Interesting visit with 4 Nisei girls.

VIOLENCE * - if Daihyo Sha - Sept. 14, p. 3.

Threat ? Sept. 17, p. 1 I'm afraid to put down what Jim T. told me.

DRAFT DOSSING - Sept. 17, p. 2 - Jim Takeuchi's interesting defense. , p. 3.

THREAT - possible reference to - Takeuchi Sept. 17, p. 3.

SINCERITY * Kuratomi speaking of Ad. Sept. 18, p. 6.

LOYALTY OF STOCKADE DEATINEES TO ISSEI SENT TO SANTAT FE * Sept 18, p. 8 - Kuratomi

and ~~xxxx~~ R seg. Group -- but ~~xxxx~~ at least some of this broke up -

with Kai Kuratomi Tsuda - versus others -- in fact, ~~mentions~~
predicts split -

~~CONSTITUTIONAL~~

RUMOR OF EXCHANGE BOAT COMING WAS AROUND CAMP CA JUNE 20 - most
inu beatings - Aha - Tokunaga - July 24, p. 3.

ALL THIS FUSS ABOUT GETTING YES YES OUT IS IMPLICITLY MILLENARIAN * separation
even Oda - July 24, p. 5 - letter.

TOUCHING - Kuratomi on ~~my~~ motive of strike - to prove INNOCENCE - Sept. 18, p. 10.

SAY RESEG. PETITION NOT JAPNESE * quote Jap. radio - Sept. 25, p. 4.

HITOMI MURDER GOSSIP Tokunaga - Sept. 26, p. 2.

THREAT * Matsude - Sept. 30, p. 2. - and he better not say anything.

AD DID NOT LET THE PEOPLE KNOW - about closing of center - Sept. 30, p. 2.

THIS POINT IMP. FOR ROCKEFELLER

REASONABLE NOTICE ON CLOSING OF CENTER * Mrs. Desccin Oct. 1. p. 1.

p. 2. p/ wonderfully eloquent story of soliers returning to Tule Lake,

SOKUKU JUST LIKE KAWAII OF HACE * Yamshiro - Oct. 2, p. 2.

NO DEFINITE PLAN - tachibana - Oct. 3, p. 1

ALSO HIS INTERESTING DE TAILED ACCOUNT OF TERMINAL ISLAND MISERIES.

THREAT -- Oct. 4, p. 1 Opler tells methat life of key worker had been threatened.

p. 2. Robertson gives more detail on threat -

SINCERE * Tokunaga uses it - Oct. 10, p. 2. (22)

VERY GOOD ACCOUNT OF NOVEMBER 1943 by Sally YAMASHIRO, Oct. 12, p. 3.

SALLY IS REALLY WONDERFUL HERE * I HELD ON TO HIS SHIRT -
GEORGE YAMASHIRO HAD A BROTHER IN THE ARMY *

INTERESTING DATA 2.

21 George Yamshiro's wonderful statement about pink and white paper ^{for segregation} and what it reveals about public pressure -- How much people had to hide.
RED SPOTS ON SEAGULLS WINGS * Oct. 12, p. 7.

JAPANESE INSULTS MRS. BEST * -Oct. 13, p. 2.

2 - WONDERFUL STATEMENT BY IGE ON WHY HE RENOUNCED CIT. Oct. 14, p. 3

YOSHIYAMA says he is taking order from the segregation committee, Oct. 16, p. 2.

KURIHARA - Oct. 16, p. 5 - Tells me he's sent letters out of camp,

AND PREDICTS A KIND OF GANG WARFARE MAY BREAK OUT.

2 + KURIHARA was influential in ~~re~~ helping reorg. of Co-op - not mentioned in

Thomas and Nishimoto - Oct. 16, p. 6 also previous talk

where tells me he's unpaid accountant??

2 - WONDERFUL DOPE ON WAKAYAMA - Oct. 16, p. 7. - really wonderful all though

VERY IMPORTANT * The really capable men are holding back and taking no part - Nakamura - Oct. 17, p. 1.

USE OF SINCERE BY Nisei - says Reseg. very sincere - Oct. 27, p. 7.

2 - WONDERFUL STATEMENT ABOUT STUPIDITY OF APPOINTED PERSONNEL - Nakamura - Old Tulean - Oct. 23, p. 8.

also shrewd on status quo vote, p. 9

KURATOMI - Oct. 26, p. 3. - speaks of fear of being inu - in early Nov 1 if you are among those not fired from crew.

Bill Nishino says in March 1944 that the block managers told the young men to behave themselves - after the farm accident - March 15 - p. 3 (12) in first draft

Popular journal article on Inouye's ~~exit~~ business plus comments?

Article on wise and heroic Japanese in centers - Mr. Fukushima - a
Kurihara -- Abe, Kuratomi, Tsuda --

Interviews of survivors -- on mental stress -- most resent -
most helpful -- what part of them have they lost ---
what should have been done? Get Jap. assistants.
have to search lit. for studies --

Art. how does one survive in an extreme situation - what happens?
for academic journal.

THE LOST HERO OF THE HOLOCAUST: THE SEARCH FOR SWEDEN'S RAOUL WALLENBERG

Wallenberg turned up along the route of death marches with his large car and his driver. The impact of his presence was described recently by Susan Tabor, a librarian at the Hebrew Union College.

"He gave us the sense that we were still human beings," she said. "My mother and I were among thousands taken one night to stay at a brick factory outside Budapest. There was no food, no water, no sanitation facilities, no light. Then Wallenberg appeared and said he would try to return with passports, or 'safety passes,' as we called them, and would also try to get medical attention and sanitation facilities. Soon afterward, some doctors and nurses came from the Jewish Hospital.

"The point about Wallenberg is that he came himself. He talked to us and showed us that one human being cared about what was happening to us."

Wallenberg's presence on the scene was that

RESEGREGATION **

pre-judgment

T and N. say that on June 7th addressed letter to Myer - reiterating desire for separation from loyal - until they were repatriated - ~~310~~ 308

I suspect may be July -

wanted to be removed to another camp -

conveyed impression that WRA soon undertake a resegregation -

(check this in my fieldnotes) -

rumors of reseg. swept the camp -- 309 *not in June* -

(but most signers did not want to move)

In July Congress passed denationalization bill - may make a formal written renunciation - 310. In Newell Star - Anyway they could - 310

On July 28 when Tachibana, and others met with Spanish Consul - made pressed him hard, but got no answers -

Held first meeting of Sokoku on night of Aug. 12 -

Had strong attraction to naive residents- 312 - though was outright lie. widespread acceptance -

But G. Imaahiro and Kurihara already very suspicious --

ON AUGUST 30 - Ad. ~~published~~ Myer's letter dated ~~June~~ July 14 -

Also called in and talked to Tsuha and other leaders of Sokoku - were very angry -

(But Ad. did not publicize it - apparently left it to resegregationists and covertly distributed misleading translations of Myer's letter - that their group was officially sanctioned - and that ad. was considering plans for reseg.

314

It was after this went on with new petition - ~~gainfully~~ openly - return to Japan as earliest

Sept. my notes- I say- like everybody else May asked about resegregation - May Iwahara- Spt. 1, p. 1.

would like to see super patriots get out of camp --

Sept. 4- KURIHARA * tells me reseg. may agitate and cause a little trouble had heard reseg. not making much progress.

again still worried about reseg. -p. 2.

RENUNCIATION OF CIT. ~~everybody~~ waiting for it.

he thinks many will turn it down - ~~Those who are ready~~

But gives a really complex picture --

4. p. 2 - ~~Mr~~ Kayo Iida - no let up in reseg. rumors - even more in last week

Also rumors about Yes-Yes - relocating -- heard 20 left last week.

I think there are a great many who want to get out .

Sept. 5- My G d - even my hairdresser worked about resegregation -- even she expects trouble from "these people".

Young man came into beauty shop and started singing the Jap. nat. anthem.

(WHAT IS COMING OUT HERE IS ADMINISTRATIVE STUPIDITY IN NOT PUBLICIZING THAT THERE WOULD BE NO RE*SEGREGATION.)

p. 2 - Currie at Board of Directors meeting asked - "Is there going to be ~~any~~ a resegregation.

I HAVE WONDERFUL TALK WITH PROJECT ATTORNEY ABOUT RUMORS ** Sept. 5, p. 3.

Sept. 7 p. 2 - Teacher says students asking about resegregation rumors -

Then crazy business of leaders be threatened with indictment - Sept. 4 - on.

Also threatened there will be more beatings of inu.
RESEGRATI N * have an office - secretaries- also again threatens inu.

p. 6 - Post Myer's letter which implies ~~xxxxx~~ they are big shots
~~xx xx~~ talk with Best.

p. 7 SEPT. 11 - T_a mashiroy - people are still talking about resegregation - we don't know what will happen to us the next day.

A lot of people are against it but don't say anything --
The secret way they do things makes people suspect.

Sept. 15 - p. 1 Write another letter to Myer -~~ignoring~~
THIS IS RE ALLY PART OF THESTORY *

xhxmhmzxnxxamx hnmnhmshnn

SEPT. ~~14~~ * P.L TAKEUCHI LEAVING * Heard rumors of ~~closing~~ stopping leave
clearance fi pronounced vic.tory in Pacific -
SAYS RESEG.RUMORS HAVE DIED DOWN **

SEPT? 18 - In long talk with Kuratomi - made no mentions of
resegregationists.

SE T. ~~100~~* 19 - ~~Kurihara~~ Kurihara reports that resseg. getting more re^gsonalbe
not going to emp. seg. he too impressed by cultural speeches evidently
KURIHARA TELLS ME W kayama tried to start a ~~new~~ body like Sokoku
~~xxx~~ soon after Mananar group came in. That was in March -
AGAIN * EVERYTHING IS VERY QUIET IN CAMP NOW.
Tells me he likes me because I can really take it. -. 2.

Oth Petition - Put up in mess halls Suncay , Sept. 24 --
I started - my snooping Monsay -

23
Tues
Sally - 25 - ~~Hadn't been in the mess hall~~ We were handed this document last night t-
Monday ~~at the mess hall~~ From whom ??

Heard nothing else -- what is it about?

~~Meaning something~~

Felt pressured and pushed around - Herself and many against
resegregation -

wife of Old N.

Mrs Takeuchi - ~~old~~ Nisei friend -

Again can it be WRA.

Guesses other people might sign it - but not particularly concerned

24
Tues
May Iwihara - says father had not even bothered to read it -

Can't find out anything about it -

REALLY MOST PEOPLE I TALKED TO WANT TO KNOWSOURCE,-----

Old Tulean Lady visitor - Sept. 27 - p. 2.

Interested in leave clearance-

6
Tachibana - Tuesday - Taled about all manner of other topics.

I finally brought up peotion -

Must have injured leg on Tuesday night -

Wednesly - Old Tulean elderly Iddei -

I had to bring itu up - p. 2.

Notes

345-6 - This story of how felt must renounce or pushed out - is really something should be told -

Fieldnotes

Head shaving already all over by Dec. 8.

Nov. 1. Noyes description of knifing - see also T. and Nish. 354

What happened to Takeuchi -

H.s sister says no Reseg. pressure in their block -

All agree DHSa much more support than RG.

5 year old boy coming in saying; "I want to go to Japan."

Nov. 2 - by this time I had already heard rumor of Kai Kur. group forming - p. 1.

Nov. 3 - Meihi Setsu - 600 boys - 1,500 to 2,000 adults.

Nov. 6. Every messhall had their own ceremony -

p. 2 - Kurihara - only two Manzanar gangs.

Nov. 7 trial of knifer - person knifed asked for ~~big~~ clemency!

p. 4 - Mrs. Matsuda - Dept. of Justice takeover rumor.

Nov. 8 watched special 8th of month ceremony -

Nov. 7 p. 1 - O - rumor about Best and Black resigning.

O really trying to ~~xxxx~~ avoid reseg. ~~xxxx~~ RG now -

here's where he tells me how frightened ~~xxxxxx~~ he was when I visited in Feb.

Nov. 9 - ~~Takunabbbbbbb~~

Beaten up Tokunaga invites me - "On account of us the people didn't sign/

Tells me about Yamashita - speaking against violence -

Tells me boy who was knifed spoke against Kira.

Every Issei blingly believe that Japan will win. At least in T. Lake

M. feeling that F.d. govt did not want to harm us - but the officials - WRA thought soon Japs will be beaten so we can treat them as they wish.

Mentions Nash at Manzanar -

(Aha- implicit faith of Issei that would not be mistreated out of fear of Japan?) -

p. 3 - we hear the opposite from Japan - evidently broadcasts -

He will never believe Japan will lose -- Germany still fighting - knows far more about far Eastern events than I do.

November 10 - Yoshiyama - really nutty - petition to remove Best - 12 inu beaten

Tach. said Best would send him to Santa Fe immediately -

Yosh disgusted - going to see Wakayama tomorrow.

renun. of C. Yosh - gone to see best get form for renun. of citizenship

crazy story -

pages of clarification on Daihyo Ska meeting.

Talk with Robertson - but do ~~not~~ not put in my notes that I told him about Y.

Nov. 13 talk with Kurihara - our discussion -

~~Notes missing~~ (notes missing here)

Nov. 20 - Kurihara - Tells of visit by chief councillor of Sokuji Kikoku - now sure Kira shivering in his shoes -

This man informed K. that Wakayama responsible for beatings few weeks ago.

Again rumor of a stockade being built - also from Kuratomi earlier today.

Talk with Yosh - saddened by families of stockade internees leaving for Crystal City

He says he tried to stop this - why - God knows

No trouble for a ~~long time~~ some time. for a long time.

already aware of Kai Kuratomi Ysuda group - trying to hold us back.

They don't want to bow their heads and come under us - ~~but~~ so to save their faces when they return to Japan - they must do something.

Third group doesn't give a damn - hinted and K and K were now inu.

Again - asks about stockade -

Now notes for 10 days missing - or I went to Berkeley???? I did go out.

2. T. Lake Notes -

Dec. 18. Deschin tells

me ~~increase~~ noticeable increase in people asking for leave clearance.

Kuratomi asking for job ~~increase~~ or clothing allowance -

ON same date - Burling interviewing applicants for renunciation - guessed would handle 200-300 - but were more.

he guessed might reach 1,000.

GAD did build new stockade - part of project in which put 67 "excluded" from Hawaii.

Noyes mentions large number of "hot-heads" from block 54 (SK headquarters) who sent in renunc. on incorrect forms.

Robertson - rumor of pickup up agitators -- hopeful - Wah and I. ~~was~~ kicked out rumor -

Dec. 9 * K. tells me about rise of Kai Kur. - Kimura and Uchida -

Interestingly - K. interprets this as KKT having backing of admin. or they wouldn't ~~have~~ be so arrogant --

Kur. could be really paranoid -

A man from Sukuki came to see me on Friday Nov. 17. On Sat Wakayama resigned

Says he heard Tachibana resigned.

I hate to see the Senes dan broken up.

On Togo Tanaka -

MATDUSAS -- very tense over Tsuda's attack - long story about how Tsuda trying to cause trouble for them -

Also - repeat statement that KKT in with Mr. Best -

holding the boys back telling them to be patient - patience is a Jap. virtue. home guarded night and day.

Here she tells me that Wakayama resigned - (see in Thom. and Nish mention this.)

Mrs. M. pokes fun at husbands shaved head - said go see Mr. Tachibana.

YAMASHIRO * Sally says - "renunciation is going very well" -

Sokoku boys want to go first -- but not anger.

K vs W.

VERY INT. MORE ON KURIMARA and KIRA .

But H. roge feeling pressure from Sokoku - stopped teaching Jap. school -

Of SK "They keep everyone out. They want to keep everything for themselves.

Worried about petition.

NICE PROVERB.

DEC. 11. Nisei girl - dp H have to renounce my citizenship to go to Japan? big rumor -

A really touching talk with this girl??

MRS. TACHIBANA -

Kayo IIDA - said not going to renounce - but she did go to Japan.

denounces Sokoku boys to whom she had been favorable.

KURATOMI -- even at farmers funeral there were already boys who lined up and marched to funeral in military fashion.

Says he's not going to renounce - Whatever the outcome I shall go to Japan.

I want to be honest with myself.

Of SK. What they are trying to do is very ungentlemanly and very cowardly.

UCHIDA - worried -

Dec. 12-

Burling asking abt. Sokoku - accuses Kai and Kur. of being ~~in~~ tied up to Internal Security - (being inu).

Dec. 13 - p. Yoshihama talking wild - about letter

stories of how he got into trouble writing letters -

wonderful wild talking on things - for what it's worth -

my God how naive he was - on Japan - his view of the two groups of Jap.

Yamashiro - the ascetic - no luxuries? now.

VE I IMP. Out of 14 who came out of stockade 1 st - ONLY 3 are in MOKOKU

The rest are more or less against us

He was one of those who walked at funeral.

p. 7 - as spokesman - he probably did have a group of boys - or a gana - evidence of segregation - before Burling made appearance -

VERY INTERESTING ON RENUNCIATION --

LONG TALK WITH NOYES

Dec. 12- far our talk with Burling will all kinds of inside dope on Wash. etc.
Why hadn't WRA reported Sokoku to Washington?
didn't they realize the danger?

The Navy was against evacuation - he said.
Dec. 14 - Tokunaga - overjoyed that Reseg. arrested by FBI. All of them
~~xxx~~ people, not resseg. are pleased - he says.
also says people willing to renounce anytime --
On how members of Sokoku were scared to quit -
Tokunaga's story of what Kurihara did.
also fine statement of p. 3.

p. 3 - Nisei girl - ~~max~~ nice story of man relocating given party - and
resegregationist agitator booing him.
off key bugling -
pressure on Japanese schools - wonderful statement -
still sees Kai as an agitator - she is Old Tulean -
SHE HAD HEARD NOTHING ABOUT RENUNCIATION OF CITIZENSHIP* OR JUST A Rumor.
kind statement about gamblers -
p. 5 Burling talk - Tachibana -

Dec. 15 - Nisei girl - not enthused over renunciation -
we will make up our minds at the end.
very hostile to SOKOKU- very good statement abt them.
Gee I hope we get to Japan or we get somewhere.
~~xxxxxx~~ but very afraid of resegregation.
When we ~~xx~~ signed the military registration (questionnaire they didn't
tell us it ~~xxx~~ would be used for segregation/

IMP.

Mrs. Nakano - also good - wildly enthusiastic about starting IWCA all over center
rumor abut. renunciation and draft.
(And this said by very American Nisei girl.)
Another touching story of Nisei ab -renunciation.
Finally statement abut. how ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ you could say things to me could
not say to Japanese.

First news of ~~maxxxxx~~ great stick battle .
Sokiju and H. told adm nistration it had 1000 young men to call upon.
Project Attorney told me. said they had hinted at possible killing

Dec. 16 - Kurihara
young men may not heed leaders, but leaders are scared to death.
long story of dope on beating.
K. wants leaders picked up.
Expects Japan to retaliate on U. S. citizens there.
Heard they listened like good audience.
K. says he thought ~~E~~ had saved his life and done the people a service/
Good talk with Noyes
very imp. info he gave me here --

Dec. 18 Kayo Iida- (who went to Jap.)
Hears J. who went to west coast having tough time there.
OPENING OF THE COAST ** FINE STATEMENT about it --
expects resentment - etc. extreme discrimination.
would D. of justice take over camp?
May Iwoshara - depressed about being called inu. reaction to coast.

Tachibana 1/2/ really impresses me as being very cautious..
after terribly long speech -- again threat of boy - bombs and tanks
won't stop them.

JAP. DETENTION -

check - 40

- Initially - in all projects - adjustment to camp life favorable -- Entered ~~May~~ June 2
many reasons people liked it - 40-
But after only month or two - tensions
broken promises -- wages, supplies - more Jap. coming in -
who feel at a disadvantage - no scrap lumber, etc.
censorship of mail - by MP - though WRA had opposed this.
demands - that work full time - 48 hrs.
Issei Nisei conflicts -
T. Lake - 2 strikes - farm and construction - 3 mo. after entering -
apparently J. did not ~~not~~ like to work in fields -
wages were not paid - nor clothes issued.
42 good description -
complex meetings --
radical one called openly by Issei but people would not speak out
for fear of in
inu beaten up after strike - 43.
On sept. 3 major strike of construction workers -
layoff of 60 workers without pay - etc. messy but solved -
Oct. another slow down over poor food -
Ad, yielded and terminated unpopular asst. supervisor.
44. Mess about taking Issei off Com. Council - mpw Misai mostly JACL, 45
terrific fight between Issei and Nisei - in camp to help interred in J.
really big split of broadcast -- ~~NAVE~~ to Japan- saying "actual cond."
45 Summary of pattern quite accurate IMPORTANT **

6 a - The plain ~~fa~~ and rather astonishing fact is that nobody ~~has~~ - to my knowledge - has even raised the question of consensus in definition -- everybody by-passes it -

7b - Is anybody really asking any questions?

8. One thing begins to emerge - this mass of sloppy scholarship -- Large number of people writing and publishing books - who either don't read about definition or dichotomies -- or don't care.

~~They can't get their books published and then they don't read~~
~~capznhhvenwa~~

One thing to be expained is how they continue to publish and get read - while ignoring rebuttals? Publishers? Reading public?

p. 9 - Aha - they have a vested interest in keeping term vague.

~~But this is not the case. Why they continue to publish and get read is not the case.~~

WHAT IS REALLY EMERGING IS THAT ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ "SCHOLARS" WHO WRITE ABOUT "RELIGION" DO NOT COMMUNICATE WITH EACH OTHER ** NOBODY LISTENS TO ANYBODY ELSE ** OR RATHER, NOBODY LISTENS TO CRITICISMS. OR AS YOU PUT IT* CRITICISMS IGNORED .

11. But at least here was an incident in which people took a definition seriously -- (Shinto a religion?)

still - for me -major question is ~~xxx~~

some

As I've remarked / recent "big shots" have avoided issue by writing about symbols and rituals --

But major question is -- how adequately to publisize this mess - (since nobody will answer criticisms or pay attention to them -) or - more positively -- how to set up categories suitable for research --

Might find some helpful examples - in RELIGION AND REVOLUTION -- where I've taken many notes -

IDEA FROM READING RELIG. AND DECLINE OF MAGIC ** If you really get behind efforts of high-class theologians in Med cath. church - plus - educated protestants -- is it possible to see ~~axaigandistination~~ that they really are proposing a significant distinction - (, (not between supplicance and control , but between one power on whom all depends - vs. distribution of powers - This is distinction Calvin perfected --and it has come to be one of common distinc. between "relig" and "magic".

The idea of ~~magical~~ "control" --seems to me to be rare or nonexistent among tribal peoples (though Elva used it) -- and I wonder if it originated among anti-magical protestants - so far as I know does not appear in scriptures - This would mean our present ~~xxx~~ definition of magic - by scholars and ~~xxx~~ lay people - was really defined by high toned theologians of Med. times?

(dehumanize - deoscialize)
On the other hand - once you "purify God and godly behavior to this extent - your are forced to recognize the existence of Satan - whotakes over all of this "magical" behavior -- Or are you anyway - belief in Satan very strong at this time - perhaps stronger than Med. times when lots of other evil spirits about -- Satan mentioned in scriptures -

At least I would suggest that Puritan's belief in Satan related to this.

On other hand --

Upper class Old Scand. with ~~the~~ ultimate fate - but nothing in opposition -
except man's "free will".

THRE TS**

Idea - Terrorism + Threats.

Even on Feb. 2 - Oda tells of threats to block representatives- p. 8.

thought that was important.

My job not so much to find out exactly what happened / but peoples attitudes and opinions about what they thought had happened.

again - 22 - feeling against inu is still strong.

March p. 40 - Takeuchi - really sounds paranoid -

April - p. 19 - again - trouble like this is occurring because we have too many inu.

May 14, p. 2- Interesting that Mr. Kurihara would deny that ~~Nisei~~ pro- American Nisei high school teachers had been threatened. and deny it so strongly -- at this point in time -- why?

7246

IDEAS * TERRORISM AT TULE LAKE

There is in any society or community -- normal dist. of age and ~~xx~~ gender -- adolescents who get their kicks out of vandalism - ~~hoods~~ hoods - or ~~bullying~~ bullying the ~~helples~~ helples -- except in times of stress - most communities have ways of keeping ~~these~~ these energies in ~~control~~ control. ~~Always~~ Always a few- but kept to a few.

In situations - where ~~few~~ few social ~~ties~~ ties or communal ties - controls are weakened -- especially if individuals confined -- ~~large~~ large schools, prisons - ~~or~~ or hard to leave detention centers. Ghettoes --

Another factor here - if ~~people~~ people confined -- will establish turf - and ~~keep~~ keep others out of it - kids gangs - and more sophisticated ~~polit.~~ polit. org. university -

But T.Lake was peculiar -- ~~many~~ many ~~gangs~~ gangs ~~with~~ with many ~~different~~ different ~~operations~~ operations

NOTE * Thomas and Nish do not point out that anybody ~~who~~ who could org against terrorists would hesitate because they had been interned or in stockade and did not wish to repeat experience --

NOTE * Irony - potential leaders in T. Lake - objected to Super. on grounds that people were being forced into it - by threats --

IDEA * I suspect large number of J. like me - Tokunaga Nov. 9 - felt Federal govt. honorable - it was Caucs in camp. and Calif. that were bad.

Could not see themselves taking action against Fed. govt. ~~who~~ who would be on their side?

Did take action - number of inner ~~camp~~ camp uprisings - (look into reasons) and later -- resistance by inaction --

Mrs. Oda 1

Oda 1

Takeuchi 1

Kurihara 1

Iwohara 1

Yamashiro 1

Mrs. Yamashiro 1

Takeuchi's brother 1

Mrss Takeuchi 1

J. for translation

March 6.

Black 1

Opler 1

Best 1

Robertson 1

Myer 1

Huycke/

Markley 1

Best 1

Head of CAS

Yayoi Nishikawa 1

Helen Sasajima 1

Mary Hashimoto 1

Bill Nishino 1

Staff 1

Soldier 1

Internal Security 1

Violet Matsuda 1

N. Asakko Hikagi 1

Kayo Iida 1

Daihyo Sha Kai Members

nisei M. 1

(Larry Kataoka)

Dr. Mianeto 1

Fukumoto 1

MK - Komura 1

MK Dyo 1

Nisei 1

Iwata 1

Jap. 1

Yoshimura 1

Iwohara 1

Iwamoto 1

CCmeeting

boys in CC office

high school class

debating loyalty

Speech by Myer to staff

Also staff meeting May 18.

Staff meeting. May 23.

Corina. Kom Akitshki 1

Tachibana 1

Mrs. Tachibana 1

Yoshiyama 1

Meeting of the Advisory Board and Coordinating Committee.

wonderful gossip - March 15, p. 11.

Feb. 40
 April 22x 37
 May 70
 May - 66
 June - 48
 July - 56
 Aug - missing
 Sept. 98
 Oct. 83
 Nov. 33
 Dec. 131
 Jan. 90
 Feb. 60
 March 58
 April. 45
 May. 10.

#March#####missing##

455 362 356
 456 442 468
 403 469 509
 493

935 pages

4351
 8120,3312

38
 13
 119
 38
 494

435 - words per avg page

406,125 words total

36
 13
 107
 36
 468

35
 13
 105
 35
 455

34
 13
 107

34
 442
 33
 13
 99
 33
 479

356
 494

467
 1935

8127

277
 277
 315

618
 467
 477

32 31
 13 13
 96 93
 32 31
 416 403

27
 13
 81
 27
 351

Fieldnotes

1 Dec -

Impetus - both moral and professional --

There is repeated pattern of sticking up for people on your

Could say things to me could not say before Jap. Dec. 15, p. 4.

I was really beginning to take role of advisor to the administration - talking to N yes - Dec. 16 - p. 2. - and before.

very important info he gave me here --

Should get hold of Endo case -

Ex parte Mitsuye Endo, 323 U.S. 283 - involved detention of loyal J. Americans.

During most of stay working under great strain -- and from Nov. on under extreme strain -- find myself saying, on occasion x - rather making insensitive sounding quips - appearance of bravado.

Notes like detective story - ~~only~~ tell only small part at first then weeks or months later - tell more -- Tokunaga tells me things ~~xxx~~ re betaing on March 17 - 5 months later --

Wakayama a block manager Oct. 5.1.
but resigned to take charge -Oct. 10.1

but resigned to take charge -Oct. 10, 1911

Sept. 8

T omas and Nishimoto - p. 301.

Sept. 19 - Kurihara - reports that Sokoku Hemkyu not so radical.
very nice on p. 2.

Takenchi Sept 17
leaves
the record

21

Sept. 25- Sally talks about petition - but confused.
and 3 missing.

Sept. 26 - Room Kai + Kuratomi - leave heavy - p. 3

Sept. 29 - Wonderful statement by Kurihara on petition.

- faces serious trouble.

Tsuda statement - had killers in their group. - See p. 30, p. 3

Q. T. and N. 316 - Black had called them in - 30 - also block man. 27.

October 2. Yamshiro - first mention of going under Justice -
very hostile to Dokoku

Oct. 2 - p. 2. Kurihara tries to call on Yamashiro.

Oct. 4 Q tells me
monzonas 1990.
signed.

enunciation
ex oct. 16.

R. says Best did tell ~~Jap~~ Jap. on commity that D. of Justice soon to take over.

She says on p. 307 - that R seg. terroristic tactics even in July - anyway worth keeping in mind. afraid of being called inu

Oct. 5 - Cowhee tells me McKayon resigned

Oct. 6 - K. tells me things so dangerous I did not write them down --

OCTOBER 10 - Tokunaga ~~tells~~ and I discuss Mr. Kurihara's investigations. He keeps telling K. not to worry if he crawls around in dark, he might get caught.

T uching story of how he talked to young man released from stockade.
denunciation of Sokoku Kanyo - very gine p. 2. (5 days later, baten up

p. 7 - sea gull with red spots.

Octt 13 Robertson - on Wakayama -

0 + 1 - ~~the~~ Union of Illinois Gang. T + N. 321

trouble accepting him for wanting to
succeed.

check when first heard
of block manager -
~~Wakamatsu~~ resignation -

Oct. 16 Wonderful talk with Kurihara/

How he talked to Resseg. p. 5

Group cut fingers - signed in blood -

6-6 strange report of W kayama 's speech - senator etc.

Oct. 12 - no luck talking to people

Wrote a letter to Kyrihara -

Oct. 21 Kira made noted threatenintg state ent in speech -- see Oct. 30, p. 4.

Oct. 23 - I really had guts - went off to talk to Wakayama -

long talk about porch trouble - his side. why resigned -

Then suddenly shifted and began to talk about "the boys" and offensive spirit. Had put administration down --

As advisor he suggested new name - Sokuji - p. 3.

Oct. 23 Talk with Kurihara --

refers obliquely to Kira's statement - but says
very strong statement - criticises Ad. for lack of strong hand.

really furious *→ I made statement - Nov. 6, p. 3.*

Oct. 24 Talk with Kachibana --

gives me more detail on beating - even knows who they were after(
 told me more - really hair-raising.

Also Melba Kaminaka talks abt. beating. and inpotent politce. friend of Jimmy T.

Oct. 25 - Sally I (p. 2) tells me statement Rev. Tsuha made on Oct. 22 - Sunday
says knows other threats are being made but George not telling her/
Sally approves of "manzanar gang threatening and selling for profit.

Threat to Jimmy T.

here I say how scared I am.

CURRIE - more threats - to Nomura - Cop manager.

OPLER * also knew of threat by Wakayam - p. 3.

OCT. 27 -Yoshinaga spills - that there will be no trouble until after Nov. 3 -

Great plans - on good terms with Waka, and Tachi.

We are not supposed to coop with Administration. That's going against the will of Japanese govt. (p. 2)
many fine things in this statement.

3.

Oct. 27 p. 4. - waited ten days.
It is here that I make BUSHIDO speech.

Oct. 30 p. 1 Tachibana gives his own translation Sokuji Kikoku Hoshi Dan
p. 4 Kurihara - tells me about meeting Tachibana had with representatives
of Res g. group p. 5.4
K gives me translation of what Wakayama said - p. 5 Dai no
p. 5 - Tells me what Tsuha said.
p. 6 - help him with poetry -

Nov. 1. Nice letter from Tokunaga - They do not know what they were doing.

Nov. 1 p. 2 1/2 FBI Investigation of Hitomi case - not so says Noyes p. 2.
by state dept. possibly could be listed as Congressional Invest?

OCT. 30 young man knifed *See Dec. 14.*
rumored that defendant was friend of Tachibana -
Noyes gives me very good description --

Monday Nov. 6 - Interesting Kurihara also hears 3 men to be beaten but
not until after Meigi Sessu.
p. 2 - oblique reference to Wakayama and boys in June inu beatings.
says Wakayama's group had done beatings
Also implicates Wakayama in old Manzanar riot! --
MY STATEMENT ABOUT BEATING WAKAYAMA - p. 3.
his p. 3. Discusses knifing - VERY INTERESTING.

Nov. 7 - ODA now afraid of resegregationsists - also p. 2.
NOYES p. 3 Aga - Wakayama did go along with knifer.
defendants ask for clemency - etc. -- 4

NOV. 9. TOKUNAGA -
Tells what he did before being beaten -
Also statement of what Wakayama said -

Father of knifed boy very much against Wakayama says Tok.
Quotes K. give him plenty of rope and he'll hang himself up.

NOV. 10 YOSHIYAMA * Tells me grand plan --

Dec. 8 - return - epidemic of headshaving now - even Tachibana
Des him tells me increase in number of people asking for leave clearance
OPENLY

BURNING THERE* RENUNCIATION OF CITIZENSHIP *
DEC 9 - KURATOMI

KURIAHARA * In regard to people being thrashed rumors have died down
completely.

→ *See Dec. 14.* Tells me about visit and Wakayama's resignation -
also that he got a warning that they were trailing him -
MATSWADA * Check rumor of resignation of Wakayama - We'll he's been sick.
Yamashiro - tells me story also -

→ Acc. to George - That same afternoon after I had talked -
K. told him - I am going to fight. You stay out of it George, because
you're married. I'm a bachelor - etc.
George quote Japanese proverb - p. 7. He who would kill, gets killed.

Must not forget - that another cause of stopping of terrorism was Kai- Kuratom
Tanda ejection -

The long story by Tokunaga - Dec. 14, p. 2.
DEC. 14 very fine - because T. tells me he was attacked by same man who
slashed the boy on Dec 30.
also gives

A new part in the spirit of justice - p. 3 -

Dec. 16 - Kurihara - p. 2 - thinks I saved his life - SAID IT HEREIS WHERE MUST HAVE

Dec. 20 - evidence that Super patriots really lost face afeter KKT "attack" -
real scandal - IS sanborn tells me 16- families resigned
my talks with people also indeicate strongly getting out --

Dec. 21 - Noyes tells me how Ad. talkd to all the administrators --
if any incident occurs theywill be held responsible. p. 27.

Dec. 27, p. 2 - Sally Yamashiro tells me George had opposed Bookoku -

Dec. 28 -- p. 3 - here from Noyes another beating - after Wakayam left, however

FEB. 13, -. 3. Kurihara tells me that Shimada - the knifer - was Wakayama's
right hand man - and had led beatings of Hitomi's brother,
moriomo, a mfx Aritaka and Tokunaga.
long description of entrnechment -

Mar. 3 - Tokunaga tells me about lecturing about good side of U.S inJapan.
cjurch groups.

Mar 17, -. 2 - Tokunaga tells me in more detail - whattheapped after he was
beaten .

Real dope on Yamashita and Kira *from Kuratomi* -

Thomas and Nishimoto - 290. strong arm boys.

Kuratomi tells me Yam and Kira are really heads of Reseg. group - early as April.
notes- March 6. 1945.

I was seeing Kira by end of July --

Also Tokunaga - end of July --

Sept. 27 - Caucasian supervisor warned block managers that
petition had no/ administrative sanction -

Sept. 30 - issued memo - that no segregation -warning aginst
singing - anonymoous and unathorized -
condemned leaders --

Only reaction I noted was

who truly desired to return to Japan at the first opportunity. The pamphlet stated that ~~this might be the last chance to join~~ the group was preparing a final list of proposed repatriates and expatriates and that this might be the last chance to join. Realizing ~~that~~ "the uselessness of our American citizenship" members of the resegregation group were ready to renounce it "as soon as possible". Moreover, they were ~~ex~~ prepared to expel from membership

Things had been relatively quiet

Gossip about - ~~men~~ prominent men being taken out and interrogated called on Mr. Wakayama by accident - Sept. 7 p. 4 - tells me if this keeps up more inu going to be beaten -- threaten to indict for Histomi murder - T and Nish. 301.

Sept. 19 - Kurihara even reports favorably on Sokoku -

Had been told giving up emphasis on resegregation - going to consider everybody Japanese and are going to train them to live up to the traditions of the Japanese people. If that is true, I think that is a wise change.

On September 21 I paid a casual call on Mr. and Mrs. Yamashita and found him ~~very~~ ill at ease. ~~He asked me a series of questions~~ Anxiously, he asked me a series of questions: was the Caucasian chief of police was really leaving the project? was the Project Director, Mr. Best (who was attending a conference), really coming back? ~~had many members of the administration commented~~ had I heard any repercussions among members of the administration about ~~my~~ speech that he had delivered ~~in the morning~~ to the Sokoku on September 8. ~~Some~~ ~~Some~~ Some of his questions were so obtuse and ~~involved~~ involved that I could not understand ~~them~~ them, and his wife, who had been sitting quietly and knitting, spoke up sharply: "Why don't you tell her the truth? You know you can trust her. Mr. Tachibana looked nonplussed for a moment but then ~~stood~~ sat erect and stated portentously: # "The philosophy of the majority of the residents here and hereafter will be ~~not~~ changed."

"How is that?" I asked.

He then presented ^{permitted to} me with a

~~three pages~~ three pages ~~entitled~~ entitled

~~What is Resegregation and What It Means~~ type-2ritten ~~pages~~ pages --

a new petition and an explanatory pamphlet ~~entitled~~ entitled: "What is

Resegregation and What Does It Mean?" The petition requested the signatures of those

~~these~~ "those who act un-Japanese and who bring disgrace to other Japanese."

(T and N. 315) .

Three days later (Sunday, Sept. 24) the resegregationists posted
 Copies of ~~this the resegregationist pamphlet~~ in the
 copies of their pamphlet in the
 mess halls ~~on Sunday, Sept. 24, and, distributed, in many mess halls~~
~~on Sunday, Sept. 24~~ and began to ~~and~~ distribute copies to the residents.

Having, been, ~~informed~~ I began immediately to call ~~my friends~~ on
 various friends in order to obtain their reaction. Curiously, most
 introduced the subject.
 people to whom I talked did not mention the petition until I ~~mentioned it~~
 Three N
 it. Two Nisei girls said that they had not heard of it. (Sept. 29- Sept. 30.

Two ~~Nisei~~ Nisei women said they had seen it, but ~~they did not~~
~~seriously~~ did not think much of it. One ~~man~~ added that the English was
 (Sept. 26)
 so "awful", "I couldn't make ~~it~~ head or tail out of it." Another Nisei
 woman told me that her father had not even bothered to read it, "but had
 passed it ~~on~~ along to the next apartment." (Sept. 26) Even my elderly

friend, Mr. Tokunaga seemed to prefer not to discuss it. He ~~gave~~ changed
 gave me a brief lecture on the education of the Japanese in America,
 the subject, ~~in connection with~~ and only at the end of our talk did he remark:

"I asked one man, 'Why did you sign the paper?' He said, 'So-and
 so said so-and-so, so I signed it.' They do not have any judgement."

/ An elderly Issei woman spoke of the petition with indifference: "They want us
 to sign to go back to Japan, but very few are signing. We don't want to
 pack up and move out of here. Too much trouble."

Mrs. Yamashiro, on the other hand, seemed anxious ~~and somewhat~~ somewhat
 indignant.

"We haven't even heard what it's all about! ~~it's really~~ . . . I really
 don't know myself. . . On the whole, most people are very doubtful
 about it.

I really don't see why we should re-segregate. We're already repatriates
 We've already signed up for repatriation. The WRA and the people as a
 whole know ~~that~~ that we're loyal to Japan. And a lot of people
 think as we do.

And Mr. Kurihara, when I visited him on Friday the 29th, was

*thought
 did not
 think*

outraged. The more he talked the angrier he became:

A pamphlet was left at each house. This block has more than enough. . . . There's no name on it. "Who's trying to put this thing over?" That's the objection I've heard in many blocks. We want to know who's responsible for it. We cannot be led like a bunch of sheep without knowing the leader. I could say definitely that Wakayama is the one who originated it. But who's carrying it through, I just know ~~some~~ some of their names. . . .

Between ourselves, I have always told them ~~that if they go too far with it I'll expose~~ ~~that if they go too far with it I'll expose~~ that if they go too far with it I'll expose them myself. Whether they call me ~~an inu~~ an inu or not, it doesn't matter. . . . In many blocks I've heard this: the people are against ~~it~~ it! One point I really oppose ~~it~~ -- they threaten to use force -- and if they use ~~for~~ that force, I'm not going to say quiet.

I've visited many people. The majority are considering. They're afraid something will happen. Those who have a mind of their own, they won't sign. . . .

~~I~~ I've heard that one of the most prominent persons in the pressure groups (resegregationists) stated that they had a number of killers among themselves. Why does he say that?

(Since most of the people to whom I had talked had dismissed the resegregationist pamphlet as inconsequential, I did not ~~know~~ ~~quite~~ quite know what to make of Mr. ~~Kurihara~~ Kurihara's intense anxiety. I knew that Mr. Kurihara hated Mr. Wakayama and considered him a criminal, but I did not ~~myself~~ think that if he were a gangleader, would Wakayama/~~order~~ order his "boys" to beat up people who did not sign the petition. ~~So~~

~~Indeed~~ Indeed, I remember that I was deeply shocked when I heard Mr. Kurihara say that he was willing, if need be, to become an informer -- so deeply had I internalized

^{4/}
comprehension -
the ~~the~~ horror and disgust that the ~~word~~ word inu around in
most of the Japanese Americans. // What I did do ~~was to~~
~~talk to~~ consciously was to decide to ~~re~~talk to more people --
including the resegregationist leaders -- and keep my ears peeled
for any ~~minimum~~ indications of pressure or threats of force or
violence.)

YAMASHIRO'S NOTES*

April 12 - p. 1 - Talk with Huyke abt. George.
should put this in autobiog. -
feels Yamashiro very domineering -

April 12- Opler

Opler says YGeorge wants to get his Johnnies on the payroll
Saus seinen dan a failure -
also talk that he used pressure
Thinks independent move not successful - wants to get back on CAS -

April 13 - have most revealing talk so far -

Seinedan getting bigger and bigger - wants to join ~~cem~~ CAS

Rash way talked to Mr. Huycke -

Wants to just stay out of the picture and advise -

~~Very much~~

Openly very much aginst reseg. petition - Akashi lots of detail

Some wards no names - some tore it down -

Emphasized violence toward Coordinating Committee - revenge of Jap.

Pertinent complaint about WRA No policy -

What he and many others really dreamed for - next exchange boat -

Even says would go to another center.

He had the art of survival in dangerous
times and all his life was skillful
in covering his political moves.

V.S. Pritchett - speaking of Goya

New Yorker Sept. 5, 1980 p. 177

GEORGE YAMASHIRO NOTES

3
Feb 1944 - old notes - 29a -
very friendly - ~~asked me~~ clearly already oriented to courteous
and cooperative appearance with Caucasians --
asked me to visit parents in Gila -
should write BRIEFLY ABOUT THIS --
Gila business - T and N. 69 -
George was active leader of a well organized Kibei club -
Weglyn - 129 - 132 -

March 15, 1944

Already elected president of the seinen dan -
wife runs to get him -
got Best and Bob permission - about 76 seinen at meeting -
apparently with core of his group in Gila -
Constitution and membership drive -
Young Peoples Association - combined seven center -
pure non-political -
COOPERATE WITH THE COMMUNITY AND HAVE A BETTER COMMUNITY HERE *

DOUBTS * IF GOOD FOR WRA inu - if not stuck in stockade -
Had had trouble with CAS - I quit -

Fine statemnt pro Coordinating but has his doubts -

^{CAS}
If had a better head - would work for CAS -
All wiser people stay back - If ac as supervisot first one to get
two by four --

CLEARLY DEFINED SITUATION AS VERY DIFFICULT *

First to voice a major dilemma in camp - must co-op with Ad but
an't - inu - two by four -

March 22 1944 pp/ 55. 56

Still anxious -

If our Seneni Kai is to be blamed like in Gila I can't stand it -
WE'RE KNOCKING DOWN THE STATUS QUO LITTLE BY LITTLE

BUT ~~not~~ afraid people not satisfied with living conditions.

Must check with Robertson and Opler

ROBERTSON HAD SAID RATHER HAVE A STRONG SEINEN KAI THAN WEAK CAS
but Opler said he thought Y. "was working for George"

But would be glad to co-operate -

George had refused to work for Opler - would be branded as inu

Would rather work for CAS but tells how ~~Hyke~~ Hyke offended him

Feeling for Issei -

His wonderful picture of the camp -

and its facionalization

~~Mr~~

May 18, p. 2. - Denied all interest in Rep. committee -- I note that he
told me he was resigning from SeinenDan in Feb. Mar. and April
now tells me in June -- Did not trust me?

BUT HE WAS FIRST EVECAUYTEE ~~XXXXXX~~ EVENTO TELL ME ABOUT MEETINGS *
he's going to play baseball -

Gives me helpful information, but disassociates himself -

Should quote ~~xxx~~ talk with Mr. Provicnse in full -

First mention of Selly - retires but face lights up over fence removal -

May 28, ~~19~~ p. 62 -

Like so many after shooting -- bursting to express self -
 ver good quote - If WRA is not responsible - who is responsible.

Still fretting about Seinen dan -

Doi's statement -

O^u trouble - he wouldn't mind - get a kick out of watching it - (manic)

At this vist asked me to buy tape for him in Klamath Falls -

for Senendan baseball team - see June 8, p. 12

June 8, p. 12 -

Inu -- stool-pigeon - common to many situations - prisorn- t baitor-
peer group

In camp - ~~alms~~ Everyone had things to hide - consciously and
unconsciously -- fear and anx.

Whenever helplessness emphasized - fear of shooting -

Pervasive effect of stockade - people always being taken --
must have been be rayed - this was rational --

Nxx Could not exisit without some copoeraation -- but at times any
was being inu qand communication --
In Gila -- miitgated by strong respected older men --

Consciously used by pressure gro@ps --

Used by anybody who had a grudge --

Terrible insecurity -- never knew --
Still networks of trust were developed.

Kai & Kuratmi - got pretty ~~settled~~ settled in December - un-inu here? -

Keep competent men from serving.

Anyone who cooperated with Ad for their own benefit - against people
anyone who made money off of people --

INTERESTING -

May 21 p6 - (37) - Tsuda tells how attitudes changed after segregation became Japanese - and alienated from admin.

NEW PAPER ** Why did these people talk to me -- Tachibana in. May 21 and others -- Robertson -?? scholar - -impress ~~and~~ any on side authority that they were important responsible men.

Don't forget - ~~the~~ "ethics" - My all perv. sense notion that the most important thing to get was "material" -- being paid by Dr. Thomas -
I can't afford to do

R.
RESEARCH IDEA -- Why wasn't there more trouble -- youth org. under elders whom they would obey -- intelligent and courageous elders
Fukushima -- several groups in T. Lake - on pattern of community or folk society pattern -- even when there is ~~xxxxx~~ org. at the top - or when things seem to be falling apart --

CONTRIBUTIONS OF JAPANESE AMERICANS --- WHY SO RELATIVELY LITTLE TERROR AND VIOLENCE --
both applicable to our present problems --

M.H. May 28, p. 1 - Yamashiro - what can we do - we're only Japs.

Also - how much I could write down verbatim - depended on relationship between me and respondent --
some soon took it for granted I'd write down most of what they said.

June 14, p. 1. Wonderful statement on inu beatings by Mr. ~~Yamashiro~~ Tachibana.

Resistance - Tokunaga - JCTC June 27 p. 4/

Kayo Iida June 18 - one of first respondents to talk like a Resegregationist -- ~~throughout~~ ~~xxxx~~ previously had talked only to underground leaders -

July 31, p. 55. here Kurihara really shows hand in keeping people quiet -- when Saiban-in or Reseg. want to make petition -~~xxxxx~~ hunger strike.

IMP. DOUBLE FEAR * IF COOPERATED TOO OPENLY * WOULD BE IN BAD TROUBLE WHEN WENT TO JAPAN ** Kurihara July 31 55
should keep eye open for more of this fear --
had to display themselves as "true Jap." if wanted to be accepted by Japan.

curious - p. 55 - K. does not think having police makes much diff.
I recall how police disliked in Gila -
always a thankless job?
but people are not aware of need for them.

Wonderful statement by Kur. Sept. 4 p. 1 on Hawaiians.

IMPOR TANT * ANNOUNCEMENT made to staff (J. present) that T. Lake would be closed to relocation perhaps before December - Crazy .

Extreme Sit for Fieldworker --

My curious reaction to Tachibana - Jerry Collona - May 21 - p. 37.

Mantra Health -

June 8 p. 14, Kurrihara -

10, p. 1.

20. Oda. 1 p. 1.

25 - Totenchi, p. 1, p. 2.

I TRODUCTION

I_n field notes - often used initials -- occasionally did not place dangerous statments on carbon.

SECTION ON ~~XXXXXX~~ HOW THESE DIFFER FROM ORICMAN.

Must tell them how I took fieldncts - written and remembered became ~~very~~ ~~xxxx~~ fairly skilled at remembering -- make notes when left people.

Describe wierd names WRA gave to things Internal S.c. Mess Division - colony, etc. euphemisms -

Had no t th ought that in a sense , the WRA was creating a new woorld.

Check when I began to use initials -- instead of names.

IDEAS

Exiles in a land that does not want them -- no place to go.

No hope, Yamashiro - April 13, p. 22

Young man going nuts - Sally Wakida - Feb. 23.

Fence O May, p. 17, also Wakida, May #23.

Sally on November 4 - people in her block scared stiff - October 12.

Pathetic letter from Sally - April 20 - 1945 O fears and worries.

Cooperation of my hypothesis on value of social get-togethers -

Mrs. ~~Kumagata~~ Furuya tells me ~~about~~ ~~happy~~ happy experience she will never forget.

Tokunaga, June 27 - The ~~xxxx~~ administrations first biggest mistake is that they think we're all traitors or criminals.

Furukawa - wonderful statement - on exclusion order, renunciation, and compensation hopes.

doesn't make any difference who wins the war - he's been inconvenienced.

also wonderful on Hokoku - pp. 34-5 January

Sue Sugimoto - p. 31 of original draft -- to put all trust in God ~~EXCLUDES~~ FAMILY.

p. 33 " " not bitter. rather not right.

JUSTICE - Tsuda - May 7, p. 3, 1945

Wonderful lucid statement - May Matsumore - (June Iwihara)
page 12 of first draft

Should people be put in camp. Fine statement by May M. p. ~~xx~~ 13 of orig. text.
God made us to be free.

p. 17 ~~xxxx~~ would give my life to prevent it from happening again.

Belief that Japan winning war - March p. 16

Insecurity in Assembly Centers. What was going to happen to them

Interesting - very few people speak of insecurity in 1945 in Tule Lake
what to do? Not knowing is more painful
than knowing the worst.

Sawada (Oto) - orig ms. p. 17 - Interesting hostility to people who
renounced and came back -- hint of split between segregants still
exists.

Also marked anger at Hoshi dan while still incamp.

Then - volunteer into the Army ~~777~~ - how do you like that?

p. ~~182~~ 19 - In my lifetime I don't think Iw ~~xxx~~ will forgive what
we had to go through

Oda - p. 3 of second interview - we never talk about it - rough draft

p. 6 Oda speaks of insecurity in camp - reason worked harder.

admits others have grudge against America -

p. 7 On Japan - it comes out - p. 8 -

FIRST DRAFT *

Several people, as matter of course tell me that they thought Japan was going to win the war - Tokunaga all Issei blindly believe- etc.

~~This~~ in 1942- and perhaps 1943 - this was what any ~~unin~~neutral observer would conclude

Going to Tule Lake because Japan going to win the war --

(This waws phenomnena I repressed - while in the center -)

But most JA on other hand ~~didmmmmmm~~ took it for granted that , while Japan would win the war, they, so long as in United States - should ~~not~~ comport themselves decently and peacefully.

Made good sense that they learn Kapanese --

when Hokoku began militaristic exercises -- (out of anxiety of somewhat educated leaders?)

many members did not participate - though, to be on safe side retained members hip --

Many people who expected to go to Japan - disapproved.

How does inuing fit in --

I think it's a separate phenomenon --

When talk most about inu?

Check first visit - get out Yes Yes and inu??

After Okamoto shooting and death -- fear and fury - like no other

A little a firrt internment

Stronger - after first internmet -- for both last - fear both ~~not~~ internment - and being thought to be informer??

It was not the inu so much who were feared - as the possibility that one might be stigmatized as an inu -- and beaten or murdered --

by denouncing inu or ~~regningmmmm~~ expressing satifaction at beating - demonstrated to others and to self that one was not aninu --

But this could get terribly complicated -- because ~~def~~ definition of inu came to be extended from informer - to any one who was of any help whatever to the administration - and - by extension to the U. S. government --

Also complicated - bedause after Hitomi's murder - no really effective police force - if relative or friend ~~xxxxx~~ assaulted - don't dare say anything.

Fine honest statement by HawaiianJapanese - March 18. 1945 p. 44

FIRST REPORT TO SELF - January 14, 1982

If one really wants to get a detailed picture of what life in Tule Lake was like, ~~then the only way is to ask them~~ ^{verbatim} their week by week statements and attitudes, as voiced in my fieldnotes

The detailed week by week statements of my Japanese A friends and respondents ~~give a far more accurate picture of what these people~~ offer a far more accurate picture of what these people went through than do the interviews ~~done~~ conducted in 1981-92.

~~Obvious~~ ~~that~~

~~that many of the statements are~~ contemporary interviews

1. If compare Tule Lake statements with those made today - obvious that many significant areas of experience have been repressed - some, perhaps unconsciously - some consciously

A - Only older women will talk about the fear of "inatism" - today Men don't mention it, or if introduce it - ~~xxx~~ most day they weren't afraid.

B - Long agonizing period - January through April 1945 - - excruciating fear about unknown future - renounce citizenship? - join or leave Hokiku how to manage - if decide ought somehow stay in U. S. could write separate article about this - with quotes from great variety of people.

** * * *

Statements from Hara -

Mrs. Furuya did not tell me ~~xxxxx~~ she and husband invested money in Manchurian railroad.
not that her husband and two children went to Japan on first exchange boat.

Mrs. Kizumi gives no hint that he came from an ~~xxxxx~~ upper class family - been given money - squandered it - not ~~xxxx~~ amary or not willing to make effort to become an educated professional man.

He was member of Hokoku "for exercise" - But if interened in December - chances are he was a very active member.

DEACRIBES REPRESSION * VERY FINE

John Hara - p. 9

RESIGNATION -

did wrong- but

caught in current - Keizmi, p. 4 14

Kalvin Hara - fine, p. 4

DO NOT WANT TO BE IDENTIFIED AS HAVING BEEN AT TULE LAKE

Takechita , p. 5 0

IMPRESSIONS OF JAPAN.

Mrs. Iida. p. 16 of RD

also 17

also 21

Wong, E 2, F 1

Keizumi p. 7 ver goed

p. 13

Oda - 8 -

M's, Oda 6- Didn't want to go.

Kalvin Hara - didn't want to go

FINEST DESCRIPTION -

INTERESTING

J. Hara, p 8 boys go in groups.

J. Hara - fine statment, p. 9.

O repression fine - 9

~~Wong Exxxx~~ E5,

Kizumi - his conclusions p. 14

EXPERIENCE CHANGED THEM

Koshiwaga p. 6

Ales JohnHara

Singer - 10

Kalvin Hara p. 3 wonderful

~~xxxxxx~~ 0

ISOLATED *

Oda -

Takeuchi just family

Takeshita - 2.

MALE DRAFT

Oda 3, I ask ass.center
and he makes find disturbed
statement. "I don't
recall anything."
Trauma of Army keeps
coming up.
Really avoids most ques is ns.

FEMALE *L'18 plus

Singwr - avoids the point -
I really like to forget the past -
Bygone is bygone
Worst time when husband in hiding
Most painful-
Story of stocade - s ys
laughts, but then tells of dream
p. 11.

Chalder played
Hana (9) p. 3

Renunciation period -
Osaki - 10 one of few who
mentions it
KOIZUMI p. 9, Cauc friends

Employment difficulties -

domestic work -

worked as dishwasher in restaurant - from 6 am to 8. pm.
yet enrolled -

AGONIES OF LIFE IN JAPAN * best is long story by Tom Kikuchi -

~~INENENANTXX~~

THEY ARE STILL AFRAID

Many of respondents emphasize this -

Tom Kikuchi - For a long time I was asked to tell people I had been interned in camps.

One woman - severe nervous breakdown - hospitalized

Told me she had told me what not told her psychiatrist

That being crowded like flies - began to hate the Japanese.

Jos. Kikuchi - 9 when interned - took me years before I could feel secure with a Caucasian Group.

TREATED AS GOOD AND DECENT LAW ABIDING PEOPLE BY OTHERS *

Many joined Christian churches - participate actively in church activities -

BEFORE * a number were helped by ~~EX~~ Jewish and Christian ~~CHURCH~~ organizations -

Told me Bnai B'rith employed young Japanese

Role of churches - Robert Oda - ;earmed that not all people hated us.

Kindness of other ethnic groups - ~~ORIGIN~~ Cincinnati -

John Sawasa - helped because school teacher continued to correspond.

~~WISDOM~~

WISDOM * Thomas Kikuchi - learned that with patience and determination you can overcome anything and succeed.

BITTERNESS * 16 when interned - you could give me the whole state of California, but it wouldn't give me my four years back.

Keep 60 - on what the biography is and
with A.

Family -- irretrievably split --

Inu - didn't think they did it for money

Super patriots - many people in T. Lake believed that Japan was winning war
even Atom bomb was considered an American lie -
you zealous gave speeches in blocks and messhalls -
marvelously complex and convincing arguments -
~~xxxxxx~~ how press was concealing the truth

Did not wish to attach themselves to Japan - but convinced that
Japan would win - and therefore - ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~
define themselves and prepare to be useful to Japan --

I was handicapped in my fieldwork on this point because I tended to
repress it -
example in book -

older
This is why Kikuchi will not recommend me to ~~xxxxxxxx~~ 5/brothers -
renounced citizenship and went to Japan.

Repatriates to Japan were considered "American" by Japanese - but
this was not necessarily a disadvantage.

Says concept of manly honor more important -
if once give your word - cannot break it -
thus WRA and Army attempts to ~~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~
permit changes of mind -- repellent rather than ^{in by Bremner} considerant.
A man does not break his word.

- a. Comment by Coleman on Section 3. 26
b. Dissent by Bremner on Section 5. This dissent is
concurring in by Davis. 24
c. Dissent by Davis on Section 6. This dissent is concurring

At several points in Part 4, certain members of the Panel
disagreed with the general position of the Panel, or felt sufficiently
strongly about an issue to wish to make a comment at some variance with
the general body of the report. Those points are recorded here.

COMMENTS AND DISSENTS

~~the~~ wrecks -

the pleased

"machine-gun"

Tay an ~~man~~

big yattering - of the 1930's

For Speech -

~~Borden~~

Borden - Oeaki p. 12

p. 13.

Love + Gerd -

p. 16.

pp. 63-64
then - pp. 62-63

3-69-70-71-72-73-74-81-82-94-95-99.
100-101-

Other craypness - pp. 135 to 138 - 139 - 140 - 141

Shibashi tented Oct 15.

Kiru made a speech on Oct 21. part -

I did not see Shihm tented until Oct. 23.

cite from - pp 23, 24

Another on trip on Oct. 30. -

Kuribana acted but could not tell me.

Mr. Takemura = pp. 21, 22, Recount
must copy 14.

C. H. Phillips ed.
~~South~~ Politics & Society in India

C. K. Yang - Religion in
Chinese Society.
Arthur Waley. The Ancestry
of Confucius

Derk Bodde
John K. Fairbank - Chinese Thought
in Institutions - in action & theory.

C. P. Yang. Religion in Chinese
Society.

Wong - H

0085-L48-50941

80,000 \times .56%
47,000.00
4,000,000
7,000,000
6,000,000
6,000,000

47,000 = 410%

80,000 - 59.8%

127,000

47
100

R. + R

3 - Hindu doctrine of Karma discouraged
social + political protest.

ideas - social institutions

14. India - many social reforms
but not a single successful
popular revolt.

16. Confucius a practical ethic -
raised to divine proportions
later -

but he did not found a
"new religion" I would say

17 no salvation a Confucian
return to the past.

no millenarian movements -
they came with Buddhism + Taoism.

19. Yin yang + qi + magic for
magical - potentials in nature.

22. Only Emperor - Son of Heaven
to perform ceremonies -
peremonies.

(23) To literati were philosophy -
to common people - magic - religion
pay to Buddha son - Taoist shingon
just to eclectic
Lieberman - p. 24

MAGICAL WORLD VIEW

About 15 years ago Murray and I made intensive cooperative study trying to make an ideal typical comparison between how people in little ~~societies~~ communities - hunters, gatherers, peasants -- viewed the world and the world view of the sophisticated elites of great urban centers or ~~the great ancient~~ civilizations --

Are there any general similarities between way Bushman, ~~American~~ Indian, Pawnee, ~~Mexican~~ Guatemalan Indian - ~~and~~ Eskimo - farmer in ~~American~~ 11th century Icelan - would conceive of phenomenon we call nature man - supernatural powers -- or of definition of good life ~~or~~

In contrast to Aristotle, Pythagoras, St. Aquinas, Galileo, ~~Einstein~~
Newton, or those of us who have been reared in given
society - where - until recently -- enormous respect ~~paid to~~
~~scientific information~~
great complex traditional beliefs of Christianity and
Judaism - and also ~~more recent~~ for past
"300 years -- to science --

We were using a theoretical approach initiated by Robert Redfield -
~~xxxx~~ -- if want references can give them to you --

We found that there were some important phenom. that seem too be
characteristic of all little traditions - including Indian -
like to communicate some of these to you today --

Relate them more specifically to traditional ~~Amex~~ American Indian world views --

Help you to understand - Indian religions of past and present --

To grasp a concept in an entirely alien world view takes time - repetitive effort and humility

Your first exposure -- likely at times to be somewhat ~~XXXXXX~~ --
only to understand partially -- takes time

* * * * *

In magical ~~worlds~~-

view --- world about you people with beings -- ~~can help or harm~~ -
 some help - some harm - imp. to stay on good relations with them.
 don't hurt these beings feelins -

To modern - enlightend manxx rathional man -

abstr ct -- man - nature - two dist nct categories -
human beings things -- animals -
people

Nature of Indian relationships -

most petically but correctly — in Jaume de Angulo —

Bear's speech in Indian tales --

Most eloquent also - Ind. in Overalls -- 53 -

Matthew TwoBulls - and springs on Redshirt Tabel -

In our terms - could say - universe is composed of vital and social entities or beings -- some of whom have great expertise, skills, different kinds of power -

Old Man Coyote - inventive - shrewd - created world -- trickster-
can figure way out of dilemma no one else can -

Sicux -many stories of spider -- beautifully akillful and inventive - web -
the artisan -- clever hunter

Roselyn - Mizuno Jurozaemon?
father Lord Benjamin -

Sgt. Subr - p. 75 - barshikunin.

These notes were taken
immediately after a top-
secretion work was
killed by a military
sentry.

A220
X
J
J

NOTE * Town mentioned should be Yreka -
as original - not ~~Eureka~~ as
I changed it. Eureka

check 1st meeting with
Tokanaga & correct -

~~ask~~ ask if shown
near Dr. Matsumura's
home -

check T. & N. on all letters
reparation - Inverness July 19
p. 4.
~~check~~
~~above~~

p. 31 should be correct —
Number of arrests.

You told me it ~~was~~ cost less to xerox the copied. So when you have time, would you make 1 copy of this and send it to Dr. Hansen.

The other typing takes precedence, but if you have any time on your hands, here is something to do.

I'm delighted with how well you types out the April notes - only 2 corrections, so far.'

~~DONE~~ ✓

CHECK * JULY 1944

Check -

p. 7. July 12 - Who was Fagan ? Int. S?

~~p. 12xxx12 a. July 17 - Just what does Engei Kai mean? asked by Cpler.~~

~~13~~

p. 20 - Check when - I kept G. from being interned - January? FEB?
also must complete ~~insertion~~
inserted footnote here -

p. 22 - check who Mr. Failing was - add whether this
incident is of any importance.

p. 22. Check if Morimoto was name of former president of Co-op.
Might be mentioned earlier.

~~p. 40. Translation of Koshu Jin? (negotiating committee)~~

CHECK IF SHEOULD USE MATSUMURA'S NAME WHEN I PROMISED HIM I WOULD NOT.

~~P. 55 should check how Mori is spelled~~

~~p. 19 (bottom) Shiden Potentia~~

CORRECTIONS JULY

DONE

- p. 5. ✓ I told Black
✓ Project Attorney. Lechliter
✓ but the first
- p. 6. ✓ let up on
✓ his getting
✓ of more importance
✓ said Robertson, have
- p. 8. ✓ who was doing
✓ Best should find
✓ About 9:30
✓ and one other man
✓ from the direction
- p. 9 ✓ itself
- p. 11 ✓ I painted the rooms
- p. 12 ✓ Yoshimura
- p. 14 ✓ ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ representatives.
- p. 16 ✓ Mr. Hitomi
✓ found him with a knife.
- 3 - ✓ p. 22 - you've left out some words here -
it should read -
Mr. O'Day was extremely angry and about to phone ~~XXXXXXXX~~ Besig in
San Francisco. (Don't know whether he phoned or not.) He went on
at considerable length
- 5 - p. 24 ✓ Takahashi apparently did not
- 6 - p. 25 ✓ talk to my Japanese
- 11 - p. 30 ✓ Schmidt was
- 14 - p. 33 ✓ I don't know the reason
✓ Tule Lake without settling
- 16 p. 35 - ✓ this ~~xxx~~ account
✓ had arrived to see
✓ an appointment
- 19 p. 38. ✓ unjust methods
✓ Public sanction
✓ Administration
- 23 p. 42 ✓ She was taken
- 28 p. 47 ✓ their records
- 29 p. 48 ✓ said numerous
- 30 p. 49 ✓ that Tsuda

- p. 2 - Find out just how many citizens in camp in T. and N. see p. 360
- p. 6 - Try to find out just what Currie's position was. I always assumed he was head - but some account maybe Weglyn has him as assistant head?
- p. 17 Must try to find out just what they meant by private enterprise -- XXX Perhaps - Impounded People would have the answer - was it just the coop or also ~~xx~~ the dry goods canteen shoe repair barber shop beauty parlor - newspaper stand - and bank -- see if Imp. has any information. Also T. and N. entrance into Tule Lake. - these were all in hands of Old Tuleans -- But a historian might find it interesting to check this.
- And also an interesting question - what did happen to people who were not accepted by Japanese govt. for repatriation -- there were quite a number of rejects.
- p. 19 - check translation of Jiki in. ~~along line 2. Mori~~
- p. 22. Check - is this name Lederer? should habeus corpus be underlines.
- p. 22. Check with Collins ever met with Best in presence of Yoshiyama? Check if any man from FBI ever came to T. Lake? Also check if Kato could ever have been a member of Planning Board since these were Issei - advisors to Ad. (He may have been called to appear before ~~Rxxx~~ them - see Thomas and Nish. p. 116 - and check Kato later -
- p. 23 - see if you can find out to what division Zimmer, Peck and Collins belonged. check truth of this -?? sounds more and more as if getting would up and inventing/
- p. 24. ~~Task~~ Must find out translation of Engei-kai.
- p. 25 - needs explanation here - Might be able to get proverb from Japanese expert. ~~also try to Kaku~~
- p. 28 29 - Find out what takai means.
- p. 54 - Who was Wells. ~~also p. 55~~ P. 37. Kitau ne?
- p. 59 - check this - or omit it
- p. 60 - check spelling of McVold? Community Analyst/
- p. 61, who was Mr. Taylor.
- p. 63, check how Mayeda should be spelled.
- p. 64 - check how Manzanar should be spelled.
- p. 76 - might prepare comment on Banzui -- and why some of ~~xx~~ JA took him as model -- he endured in silence -- note even how I acted when doctor sewed me up. In fact, when sansei ask about the silent Americans - they forget Banzui.
- p. 81 - Check if this was Community Analyst or gen. WRA conference.
- p. 86 - Check my doctoral thesis to see if I have any quotations for 83 Sept. 25.
- p. 86 - Check literal meaning of Nippon Goshin.
- p. 94, Again check how Mohri should be spelled.
- p. 96 - check bottom about Tsuha
- P. 99. check baishakunin - for spelling and best translation.

go. between or ~~not~~ maker -

CORRECTIONS

- DONE ✓
- P. 1 - should be: ~~Caf~~ Caucasian ✓
should be: December 8, 1944 ✓
applications ✓
- p. 2. should be: a week's visit ✓
- p. 3. should be : December 9, 1944 ✓
Administration. ✓
Seinen-dan ✓
- p. 4 should be: solely ✓
sh ould be: because ✓
should be December 9, 1944 ✓
- p. 5 - should be December 9, 1944 ✓
should be: Hoshi ✓
should be: (Tsuda's group) ✓ and ~~Moshi~~ Hōshi ✓
should be: grabbed him ✓
should be: ~~Hokoku~~ ~~Hokoku~~ ~~Hokoku~~ ~~Hokoku~~ Hōkoku ✓
again : Hōkoku ✓
should be: Mrs. Matsuda ✓
- p. 6 - should be: December 9, 1944 ✓
should be Hōkoku ✓
- p. 7 - should be - from the school. ✓
should be: comouflage net ✓

✓

I DO NOT HAVE ANY COPY OF JANUARY P 34 - please print me one.

DONE

CORRECTIONS - ~~XX~~ KURIHARA - pp. 21 -52

✓ p. 24 - add this section at A

[After lunch I called on Mr. Kurihara. I did not feel comfortable doing this, but I hoped that Kurihara would advise me whether or ~~xx~~ not it was proper or decent for me to visit people at this ~~XXXXX~~ time.

Kurihara was unusually gentle and serene. I did not realize that he was in a ~~xx~~ state of shock.]

✓ p. 24 - add this section at B -

My secretary, a young woman, ~~xx~~ was so relieved to see me and so eager to tell me what everyone was saying that I concluded that she found my visit reassuring. I called on several other friends and was also well received ("Doing ~~XXXXX~~ Fieldwork, pp. ~~XXXXXXX~~ 131-2./

✓ p. 28 - interned¹, were

add
footnote

✓ 1. The ~~XXXXX~~ eleven men had been arrested and put in the stockade.

✓ p. 29 - Inu Number One; others

✓ p. 32 - Insert at A:

[By "refugees#" I meant the ~~xx~~ officers of the ~~XXX~~ Co-op and the members of the Coordinating Committee. Subsequently I was told that some of them had left "the colony" under protest.]

✓ p. 33 - should be Adminis-tra
✓ - 6 also gave me the

✓ p. 34-5 - Here again I neglected to proofread Mr. Kurihara -

✓ I think the simplest thing to do would be to wipe out the three bottom lines on ~~XXXX~~ p. 34, and put in a 7 at the beginning of p. 35

✓ p. 36 - of his administrative

✓ p. 38 - staff members

✓ staggered out, the door being

✓ p. 39 - and to Mr. Penn

✓ p. 41 - two-by-fours

✓ Mr. Penn

✓ p. 42 - ~~Sasaki~~ ~~xxx~~ the longer Sasaki

✓ p. 43 - for thatm I'm not

✓ p. 45 - had been picked up

✓ p. 46 - add at A : Sekeku Kenkyu Meeting

✓ p. 48 - On re-reading this, I think you should ~~XXXXXXXX~~ wipe out the sentence marked A - It's not needed.

✓ p. 49 - The majority are considering

✓ p. 50 - (During
applied to the key

Corrections - continued

✓ p. 51 - add paragraph A

✓ p. 52 - I said, "But there are dangerous men in this center. . ."